This form is used only if the conditions described in the instructions are present.
E-107 QUESTIONNAIRE ON BIDDER’S GOOD-FAITH EFFORTS

Name of Bidder: Crowder Construction Co,

If you find it helpful, feel free to attach pages to explain your answers. How many pages is
your firm attaching to this questionnaire? 165 (Don 't count the 2 pages of this
questionnaire.)

If a yes or no answer is not appropriate, please explain the facts. All of the answers to these questions
relate only to the time before your firm submitted its bid or proposal to the City. In other words,

actions that your firm took after it submitted the bid or proposal to the City cannot be mentioned or
used in any answers.

1. SOLICITING SDBEs.

(a) Did your firm solicit, through all reasonable and available means, the interest of all SDBEs certified
(that is, in the City’s database) in the scopes of work of the confract? X yes no

Answer: Crowder Construction used the project listing generated by EQ/EA and Diversity News.
(b) In such soliciting, did your firm advertise? X yes mno Are you attaching copies to this
questionnaire, indicating the dates and names of newspaper or other publication for each ad if that
information is not already on the ads? Xyes no

Answer: See attachment 1(b)

(¢) In such soliciting, did your firm send written (including electronic) notices or letters? Are you
attaching one or more sample notices or letters? X yes no

Answer: Notices are included in attachment 1(C).

{d) Did your firm attend the pre-bid conference X yes  no

(¢) Did your firm provide interested SDBEs with timely, adequate information about the plans,
specifications, and requirements of the contract? X yes  no

Answer: Crowder contacted SDBE’s as early as 12/16/2013

(f) Did your firm follow up with SDBEs that showed interest? X yes no

Answer: 109 firms from our listing were contacted. Of that total, 14 firms responded. Of the 14 who
responded, one SDBE firm offered a bid that was accepted (Covenant Trucking). Eleven SDBE’s



responded to say that they would not offer a bid; nine SDBE’s could not be contacted becaunse of
faulty addresses. Of the 109 bid notices sent, 95 did not respond. Prices offered by three firms were
too high. One firm did not provide the price in time for the bid.

With reference to the SDBEs that your firm notified of the type of work to be subcontracted --
Did your firm tell
them:
(i) the specific work your firm was considering for subcontracting? Xyes no

Answer: The contractor indicated specific work to be performed See attachment 1{C).
(i1) that their interest in the contract is being solicited? Xyes no

Answer: See attachment 1(C).

(i11) how to obtain and inspect the applicable plans and specifications and descriptions of items
to be purchased? Xyes no

Answer: See attachment 1(C).
2. BREAKING DOWN THE WORK.

(a) Did your firm select portions of the work to be performed by SDBEs in order to increase the
likelihood that the goals would be reached? X yes mo

Answer: See Attachment 1(C).

(b) If yes, please describe the portions selected.

Answer: See Attachment 1(C).

3. NEGOTIATION. In your answers to 3, you may omit information regarding SDBEs for
which you are providing Form E-105.

(a) What are the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of SDBEs that you contacted?

Answer: See Attachment 1(f).

(b) Describe the information that you provided to the SDBEs regarding the plans and specifications
for the work selected for potential subcontracting.

ANSWER: See Aitachment 1(C)

(c) Why could your firm not reach agreements with the SDBEs that your firm made contact with?
Be specific.

ANSWER: Crowder did reach an agreement with the one of the firms who offered a bid.



4, ASSISTANCE TO SDBEs ON BONDING, CREDIT, AND INSURANCE.
(a) Did your firm or the City require any subcontractors to have bonds, lines of credit, or

insurance?
yes Xmo (Note: Inmost projects, the City has no such requirement for subcontractors.)

(b) If the answer to (a) is yes, did your firm make efforts to assist SDBEs to obtain bonds, lines
of credit, or insurance? yes Xmno Ifyes, describe your firm’s efforts.

ANSWER: No bonding required.

(¢) Did your firm provide alternatives to bonding or insurance for potential
subcontractors? yes Xmno Ifyes, describe.

ANSWER: No bonding required

5. GOODS AND SERVICES. What efforts did your firm make to help interested SDBEs to
obtain goods or services relevant to the proposed subcontracting work?

ANSWER: None
6. USING OTHER SERVICES.

(a) Did your firm use the services of the City to help solicit SDBEs for the work?

Xyes no Please explain.
Answer: Crowder used the SDBE listing to solicit prospective bidders.

(b) Did your firm use the services of available minority/women community organizations,
minority and women contractors' groups, government-sponsored minority/women business
assistance agencies, and other appropriate organizations to help solicit SDBEs for the work?
Xyes no Pleaseexplain.

ANSWER: Crowder used the services of Diversity News. They also engaged the SDBE listing that we
provided.

Conclusions:

The goals for this project are 3% MSDBE and 1% WSDBE. Crowder made a good faith
effort to solicit and engage SDBE’s to meet the goals for this project. This conclusion is
supported by the following: :
¢ Crowder attempted to contact all of the firms on the SDBE listing that we provided.
Only fourteen firms of the 109 contacted responded. Of the fourteen who responded,
only four provided bids.
¢ Crowder used the SDBE listing and reached out through Diversity News to attract
additional firms.



¢ Four firms were considered. The bid for one firm, Covenant Trucking was accepted.
One firm got their bid in too late and three firms effered bids that were too high.
e Crowder was timely in their solicitations, They made their initial contacts on
12/16/2013 and a follow-up on 1/6/2014,
My recommendation is to grant their good faith effort request and offer the opportunity to
seek additional participation. One of the prospective SDBE bidders who prepared a bid
was not able to get their bid proposal into Crowder in time for the bid opening. That firm
could potentially offer an acceptable bid. Furthermore, none of the next lowest bidders met
the goals.



1111 Burma Drive
Apex, NC 27539
www.crowderce.com

CROWDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISICN

{919) 367-2000 Phone

(919} 367-2036 Administrative Fax
(919} 367-2097 Estimating Fax
(919} 367-2098 Project Teams

January 21, 2014

City of Durham

Mr. Vincent Wingate

Department of Equal Opportunity/Equity Assurance
101 City Hall Plaza

Durham, NC 27701

919-560-4180

Re:  Good Faith Effort Documentation
North and South Durham Water Reclamation Facilities Chemical Feed Systems and
Nutrient Related Improvements:

Mr. Wingate:

Per requirements of the Small Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (SDBE) Program,
Crowder Construction is providing you with documentation showing our efforts to solicit
and utilize Small Disadvantaged Business Enterprises. We trust that you will find this
information to be in order. If you have any questions, please feel {ree to contact this office.

Crowder Construction Company looks forward to the opportunity to work with the City of
Durham to make this a successful endeavor for all stakeholders.

A

William B. Waller
Estimating Manager
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E-104 EMPLOYEE BREAKDOWN

Part A - Employee statistics for the primary location.

MALES FEMALES
Aslan or|Indian o] Asian orfIndizn or]
Employment| TOTAL TOTAL | TOTAL Pacific | Alaskan Pacific | Alaskan
Category EMPLOYEES| MALES |FEMALESR White Black |Hispanic|lslander| Native § White | Biack |Hispanic|lslander| Native
Project
Manager| 47 47 0 46 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional 24 23 1 23 0 0 0 0 ) 0 1 0 0
Technical 9 9 0 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0
Clerical 17 5 12 4 0 1 0 0 11 1 0 0 0
Labor[ 164 162 2 72 21 69 0 0 1 1 0 0 0
Totals| 261 246 15 153 21 72 0 0 12 2 1 0 0]
Part B - Employee statistics for the consolidated company.
MALES FEMALES
Asian or[Indian o Asian or]Indian or]
Employment] TOTAL TOTAL [ TOTAL Pacific | Alaskan Pacific | Alaskan
Category EMPLOYEES| MALES [FEMALESE White Black |Hispanic|lslander| MNative § White | Black [Hispanic]lslander| Native
Project]
Manager| 64 64 0 61 1 2 0 0 0 ¢ C G 0
Professional 27 26 1 25 1 0 0 o 0 0 1 0] 0
Technical 11 11 0 10 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerical 21 5 16 4 0 1 0 0 14 1 0 0 1
Labor| 210 208 2 104 27 77 C 0 1 1 0 0 0
Totals| 333 314 19 204 29 81 0 0 15 2 1 0 1




Add additional sheets as necessary.

This form is used only if the conditions described in the instructions are present.
E-107 QUESTIONNAIRE ON BIDDER’S GOOD-FAITH EFFORTS

Name of Bidder: Crowder Construction Company

If you find it helpful, feel free to attach pages to explain your answers. How many pages is your
firm attaching to this questionnaire? _ 156 (Don’t count the 2 pages of this

questionnaire.)

If a yes or no answer is not appropriate, please explain the facts. All of the answers to these questions
relate only to the time before your firm submitted its bid or proposal to the City, In other words, actions
that your firm took afiter it submitted the bid or proposal to the City cannot be mentioned or used in any

answers.
1. SOLICITING SDBEs.

(a) Did your firm solicit, through all reasonable and available means, the interest of all SDBEs certified
(that is, in the City’s database) in the scopes of work of the contract? Hyes Ono

See Attachment 1{a) for City Certified SDBE's contacted
(b) In such soliciting, did your firm advertise? Eyes [ no Are you attaching copies to this
questionnaire, indicating the dates and names of newspaper or other publication for each ad if that

information is not already on the ads? Hyes Ono
See attachment 1(b) for newspaper, MBDZ& and SBA advertisements

(c) In such soliciting, did your firm send written (including electronic) notices or letters? Are you attaching
one or more sample notices or letters? Eyes 0Ono

See attachment 1{c) - letters, faxes and emalls sent to SDBEs
(d) Did your firm attend the pre-bid conference? Hyes Ono
See Attachment 1(d) - prebid meeting attendses

{¢) Did your firm provide interested SDBEs with timely, adequate information about the plans,

specifications, and requirements of the contract? Eyes Ono
Letters, faxes, and emalls were sent on December 16, 2013

() Did your firm follow up with SDBEs that showed interest? HByes Ono
See Attachment 1(f) - call list showing dates of calls and contacts made

(g) With reference to the SDBEs that your firm notified of the type of work to be subcontracted -~ Did your
firm tell them?

(i) the specific work your firm was considering for subcontracting? 8yes 0Ono

(ii) that their interest in the contract is being solicited? Hyes Ono
(iiiy how to obtain and inspect the applicable plans and specifications and descriptions of items to be

purchased? Eyes 0O no

2. BREAKING DOWN THE WORK,

(a) Did your firm select portions of the work to be performed by SDBEs in order to increase the likelihood
that the goals would be reached? Byes Hno

(by If yes, please describe the portions selected. ANSWER:
See Attachment 2({b)for list of ftrades selected for SDBE sclicitation 14



3. NEGOTIATION. In your answers to 3, you may omit information regarding SDBEs for which you are
providing Form E-~105,

(a) What are the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of SDBEs that you contacted? ANSWER:
See Attachment 1{a)

Sec next page for remaining questions.

(b) Describe the information that you provided to the SDBEs regarding the plans and specifications for the
work selected for potential subcontracting. ANSWER:
See Attachment 3(b).

(¢) Why could your firm not reach agreements with the SDBEs that your firm made contact with? Be
specific. ANSWER: WNot all guotes received from SDBEs were competitive in pricing.

4. ASSISTANCE TO SDBEs ON BONDING, CREDIT, AND INSURANCE.

(a) Did your firm or the City require any subcontractors to have bonds, lines of credit, or insurance?
ves mo (Note: In most projects, the City has no such requirement for subcontraciors.)

Bonding not required for this project.

(b) If the answer to (a) is yes, did your firm make efforts to assist SDBEs to obtain bonds, lines of credit, or
msurance? [Dyes Ono Ifyes, describe your firm’s efforts. ANSWER:

(c) Did your firm provide alternatives to bonding or insurance for potential subcontractors? 0 yes #no
Ifye&(kmcﬂbe,‘qNSVVER; Bonding not reguired for thils preoject.

5. GOODS AND SERVICES. What efforts did your firm make to help interested SDBEs to obtain goods
or services relevant to the proposed subcontracting work? ANSWER: Assistance not reguired for

obtaining goods and services.

6. USING OTHER SERVICES,
(a} Did your firm use the services of the City to help solicit SDBEs for the work?

explain, ANSWER:

The City of Durham's Certified SDBE list was used Lo create a sub list for solicitation.

See Attachment 1{a).
(b) Did your firm use the services of available minority/women community organizations, minority and

women contractors' groups, government-sponsored minority/women business assistance agencies, and other
appropriate organizations to help solicit SDBEs for the work? B tyes Ono Please explain. ANSWER:

rowder Construction Company used the services of The Greater Diversity News for

The Mincrity Business Development Agency of the

Small Business Administration were used as well.

Byes Ono Please

publication of a solicitation.
U.5. Department of Commerce and the U,S.

15



City of Durham
Certified SDBE List _
NORTH AND SOUTH DURHAM WATER RECLAMATION FACLITIES CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEMS AND NUTRIENT RELATED IMPROVEMENTS

—
Gonder Business Business
Name Services Mailing Address City State | Zipcode | /Race Contact Phane Fax Email Cert Date (ReCert Date Licenses Classl Class2
[x] as | e
1st Class Trucking, Inc. Haufing, demolition, clearing 4700 Harper Renn Road Oxford NC 27ees  |W Amy Blackburn 919-702-115¢  |819-683-9481  |1siclassirucking@embargmail.com 4/5/2008 472812011 c
F—
concrete; curb and gutter; site grading;storm drain; storm drain
Abram Construction, Inc. structures; clearing; erosion control;site concrete; water and sewer; 2828-A Queen City Drive Charlotte NC 28208 M Willam Abram 704-392-4002  |704-392-4081  [abramconstruction@mail.com 3/12/2013 C
sidewalks and driveways
——
NC Genereal
ABTAK of Durham,Inc. general caniracter;cement; landscaping; grading; utitities; carpentry 11 Loggin Trail Durham NC 27707 M Eli Brown 919-258-0091 |86B-577-5286  |abtak3@msn.com 6/1/2012 LT(?:nnst;?g?;SaO c
Limited Building —
NG Surveyors
Acculine Surveying Surveying 2855 Capitol Drive, Suite D Creedmoor NC 27522 |W Dorothy Currin 919.528-7979  1918-528.5059  |dorothy@acculinesurvaying.com 2/11/2009 License # L- PS
3854
—
' . ’ painting; cleaning; demolition;carpentry, general trades, staffing (daity ey . . ) City of Durham
Active Construction Services,.LG lakorers); new construction; renvoations P O Box 52620 Durham NC 27713 M Shante Stevens 9H9-206-4440  |B19-206-4475  |Shante@activeconstructionilc.com 2/14/2013 Business c
—
v NC Plumbing
Affordable Allen's Repair Plumbing plumbing 403 Southshore Parkway Durham NC 27713 M Ronnie Allen 219-824-0156 Ronnie. Allen@hotmaii.com 10/30/2012 SQE—?SI?GZiE:y c
Licensa#31008 I
ﬁaE?G‘;a%i‘n & Backhoe Setvice, |Grading;Clearing; Excavation; Sitework; Storm drain installation; Gity of Dutham
B 6 ' demoligé)n' hau]\% - ' ! 1308 Broad Street Durfiam NC 27705-35833M Andre Laws 919-641-5641 919-418-1131 alawsjr1@agl.com 9/20/1999 2112013 Business c
! 9 License
—
NG Electrical
: " Electrical Contracting; Network; Fire Alarm; Premises; Data & ; ~ ANk, Contractors
Anthony Peete Electrical Contracting, Inc. Communications Wiring 304 Roanoke Dr, Halifax NG 27839 M Anthony Peete 252-536-8467  |866-805-6861 [APELECT@msn.com 12/14/2004 11/9/2011 Licanse 9]
Unlimited I—
NC Tandscape |
. Contractors;NC
Arbor Enterprises, Inc. Landscape Contrator; supplier of pine straw, fertilizer, plant materials PO Box 1429 Pittsbaro NC 27312 |W Paige Moody 919-362-1047  |919-382-1047  {arborent@aol.com 21742000 212712013 Dept. of PS sV
Agricuiture &
Cansumes |
NC General
Atlantic Contracting Co., Inc. Concrete Masonry 116 Stage Coach Trail Greensboro NC 27419 |W Niveen Kattan 336-931-3109  |336-931-3108  |infe@atlanticcontractinginc.com 3/28/2008 1/27i2012] Contractors G
License
[
Autry Construction Company Pubtic Utilities - Water, Sewer, Storm Dralnage 6993 Driver Roac Zebulon NG 27597 |M Waymond Autry 919-389-13565  |252-235-0210  |autry.consiruction@yahoo.com 1/18/2002 322013 c
[
- . . o ! ) Gity of Durham
B & B Triangle Lawncare 'r‘je":g:‘f;p'“g'mw“ maintanance;cleaning;consiruction cieanup; SNOW ey oy 95008 Durham NG | 27702 M |Andre Bond 919-384.9300  |abond@bandbtrianglelawncara.com 12113/2006 | 11/2/2012|  Privilege 5
License
TE—
Garner
Becton Industries Distributor/Supplier of Utilities, Plumbing and Construction Supplies 2007 Ford Gates Drive Garner NG 27529 M Arthur Becton 919-772-9596 |919-773-1146  |abecton@mindspring.com 2/14/2012 Privilege SV ¢
License
I——
Commercial/industrial electrical installation; up fit and renovations; fire NC Electrical
. alarm installation; electrical cable and wire; electrical components, 1451 South Elm-Eugene Street, Shantine Bowden, Bobby Ean . Contractor
Bowden Electrical,Inc. parts and accessories; electronic equipment; energy collecti Suite 2105, Box 82 Greensbora NC | 27406 |M Bowden 336-087-9058 |338-510-2782  |sbowden.bowdenelectrical@yahoo.com 114712012 Liconse#28348. c
equipment L .
X Dt Kevrz masonry 707 Hancock Strest Durham NC | 27704 |m Everett Clay 919-620-3767 brikwunc@ymail.com 3/26/2012 C'“;‘:ii'i?:égam c
FE—



City of Durham
Certified SDBE L.ist
NORTH AND SOUTH DURHAM WATER RECLAMATION FACLITIES CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEMS AND NUTRIENT RELATED IMPROVEMENTS

L sign Associates

graphic design; signage; sign design; branding

Gender Business Businass
Name Services Mailing Address City State | Zipcode | /Race Contact Phone Fax Email Cert Date |ReCert Date Licenses
D Classl Class2
Builder Direct, Inc. s:gzﬁl 2:3;‘:2:‘1 construction materiais, housahold applicances and |5 iy, gireet Greensboro | NG | 27401 M Terry Davis 886-395-0540, ext. 3968 tavis@builderdirecting.com B/26/2008 | 12/13/2012 sv
Burtor's Services, LLC fire stopping”, waterproofing;damg proofing; cautking; prassure; storm o ) goy 501 Mocksville NG | 27082 |w  |Stephanie Burton 336-402-2255 |336-492-2055  |Stephanie@burtons-sarvices.com 5/10/2012 ¢
drains; parking lot striping
Busy Black Trucking, LLC hauling services-all aggregate materials, fock, sand, dirt, concrate 1111 Snow Hill Road Durham NG | 27712 |M Anthony Black 919-442.7079  |919.471.6232  |busyblacktrucking@nc. r.com 12122/2008 | 12/4/2012| Gty Oof Durnam c
debris, demolition Business
construction of water utilities and sewer utilities; storm drainage; NC Gengral
Calamar, Inc. general construction; supply materials for storm drainage/water and P.O. Box 52058 Durham NC 27717 W Pam Lane 910-968-1574  [919-969-1562  |PLanepi@aol.com 3/30/2011 4/2/2013| Contracting c
sewer License# 58145
GG License
Callis Contractors, Inc. general contracter (Highway and Pubiic Utilities; Demolition 1306 Broad Street Durham NC 27705 M Jessie Callis; F Tyler 918-416-6181  819-416-1131  [projmang@callisconiractorsine.com 7/16/2007 1/25/2011 U#nﬁli?'; Sg " c
Buiiding
E&r}npbell's Power Washing-N-Cisaning, power washing; post consiruction cleanup; commercial cleaning 802 Natural Springs Court Fuquay-Varina NC 27526 |M Rey Campbell 919-586-7026 rcampbell88@nc.rr 11/20/2012 S c
Caypys NC Plumbing
Construction & Plumbing, Inc. Plumking 2852 Buies Creek Road Angier NC 27501 |W Debra Capps Dille §910-639-4060 [919-639-0106  |cepidu@earthlink.nat 5372012 5/3/2012| Contractors c
License#13046
. o L Lo . City of Mt. Alry
Carclina Environmental Contracting, Lnc. i‘g’:&ci’:g?"”tm" Silt Fencing; Tree Protection Fencing; Revegetation |55 gy 1995 Mount Alry NG | 27030 |w  [Joanne Cheatham 336-320-3840  |336-320-3854  |joanne@carolinaenvironmentalcontracting.c| 1217/1993 | 2/22/2013]  Business ¢ PS
License
Privilege
Carolina Management Team, LLG fvaa'fet'r"pgr;og‘%‘;t”a' coatings apolication: sand blasting; water blasting;  |pe gy 1405 Enka NC | 28728 |W  |Wendy Banke 3364317708 |336-431-7709  |Sales@CMTcoatings.com 13/2005 | 11/29/201% L:{fgﬁ?:t';‘ﬁh c
Salem
Carolina Transpor: Services, LLC hauling dirt.stone, gravel, asphalt, etc. Hauling heavy equipment 566 Neodak Road Apex NC | 27523 |H Elida Greene/Phillip Greene |919-506-5005 |919-362-8199 | lellie@carolinatransportservices.com 3/28/2011 3/20/2013 C'typfr’ifv 5’;525‘“" ¢
Carrothers Enterprise i:::’o'gr% drywall general trades, demolition, drywall, concrete and 1y he0e By Road Newlondon | NC | 28127 (M lcimistoper Carothers (704)422-6407 |(704)422-6607 |ccamothers@windstraam.net 5122012 c
CB & H Contracting, Inc. {i‘g;igaf'];‘?r;pmiea”'”g’ pressure washing; painting; stripping and 15 gy 375 Raleigh NC | 27802 [M  |Samuel Bailey 916.828-8601  |910-773-9013  |sba1136407@aol.com 211012008 |  2010/2012 C’Wpﬁfvﬁ’ﬁg';am c s
Gty of Liurham,
concrete flat werk; curb & gutter; sidewalk; concrete paving; dumpster " City of Ralaigh;
Certified Concrete Gonsiruction, Inc. ds’ wheslchair |:am s dg' ! o ! ! PG Box 91298 Raleigh NC 27676 |W Joel Sousa 919-781-5575  |919-781-55584  |joei@certifiedconcreteconstryction.com 4/28/2005 6/13/2011| Town of Cary; c
pads, ps; driveway: Town of Chapel
Hill
Transportation/Roadway Design; Storm Drainage Design; UHilities N.C. Board of
CH Engineering, PLLC Design; Wastewater & Water Dasign; General Civil Engineering and  |PO Box 30128 Raleigh, NC 27617 |W Maha Chambliss $16-788-0224  |919-788-0223  mchambliss@ch-engr.com 12413/2000 1/28/2013| Engineers P- Ps
Surveying, 0189
M b~‘—"-51‘«7¢/\
4725 Wyndfield Lane Charloite NC 28270 (W Carolyn Frisbner-Musaller 704-771-3425 Caroly!n@cmdesignassociaies.com 8/25/2011 PS




City of Durham
Certified SDBE List

NORTH AND SOUTH DURHAM WATER RECLAMATION FACLITIES CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEMS AND NUTRIENT RELATED IMPROVEMENTS

Gender
. . . Busl
Name Services Mailing Address City State | Zipcode | /Race Contact Phone Fax Emaii Cert Date [ReCert Date Licenses Business usinass
- [e} Classl Class2
NC General
Commercial Fabricators, Inc. Miscelianeous steel fabrication; light structural steel P.O. Box 165 Newton NG 28658 |Al Richard Tucker 828-465-1010 |828-484-6782  [rtucker@commfab.com 12/15/2009 10/31/2011| Contractor's c
License#16296
Construction Trade Management, Inc. painting; drywail, brick masonry; carpentry; construction 6305 Swallow Cove Lane Raleigh NC 27614 |AS Barry Kyu 910-341-0688 |919-341-4418  |cim@nc.rr.com 4/3/2007 127972011 c
NC Surveyor's
Cooper and Associates, Surveyors, P.A,  [Land Surveying P.O. Box 640 Merrisville NC | 27580 |[w  [Golleen Jewel 818-488-1780 SUVEYSE@CoopErsUrveys.com 11/30/2010 | 11/1572012 R:;?;?:ﬁon PS
Numbar L-4501
NC General
Coral Home Solutions dba Coral general contracting; construction; plumbing; electrical; RVAG; rocfing, ! s 554 ; . Contractor's
Construction and Design masanry: drywall; painting; flooring; demolition; concrete P.O. Box 628 Carrbero NC 27510 1M Tiffany Elder 919-627-7843 |B66-854-4717  [info@coralbuilt.com 12/22/2011 Licenseisa672 C
Limited Building
Gore Master, LLC gonerete core driling; concrets cutting;fleorwaliand sawing: PO Box 8946 RockyMount | NC | 27804 M |Lisa Gonzakez 350.451-5661 |252-451-5662  |info@coremasterusa.com 5116/2007 5/9/2011 c
Covenant Trucking Company, Inc. hauling PO Box 1000 Youngsville N.C. 27586 |M Joe N, Jones 919-562-0124 |919-554-8978  |jiones@covenant-trucking.com 117912001 7112011 C
‘ori&;-ion wood framing; metal framing;siding; flooring; roofing; window 807 Massey Avenue Durham NC 27707 M Tique Clarke 919-682.3931  (919-882-3931 tiqueclarke@yahco.com 41572013 C
‘ installaticn; general construction; store and office uplifts 4 4 9 4 ’
Cruz Brothers Concrete, Inc, Concrete-curb & gutter, stdewalks, slabs, driveways 1572 Payne Road, #75 Graham NC 27253 |H Maria I. Cruz 336-378-0787  |336-376-1115  |ines@cruzbros.com 373112003 5/16/2011 C%ﬁ;iﬂ:g;am C
General Canfractor; concrate; masonry; demolition; carpentry;gypsum 411 E. Chapel Hill Street, Suite General
D. Washington Group LLC ! ! ! ’ ! ’ ! Durham NC 27687 |M Dewayne Washington 919.794-5048 |918-7984-5721  |dewayne@dwashingtongroup.com 6/14/2012 Coniractor's c
board systems 906 License#a829
David Hinton Canstruction Co., Enc. curb & gutter, sidewalks; slab work; concrete P.O. Box 471 Middlesex NC 27657 |M David Hinton 019-284-5493  1918-284-9152  |chconstr@nc.im.com 10/4/2002 12/6/2011 C
NC General
Davidson Construction, LLC concrete; demelition; sheerock; metai studs; construction 208 Gibszen Lane Clayton NC 27520 |M Tony Small 919-550-3485 [919-550-3485  |davidsonbldg@aol.com 2732009 nggaﬁmtg:fa c
Building
conrete; masonry; demolition; carpentry; drywall; docr framing; ) NC General
DayeCo Construction LLC ' AN ’ : ! ’ ! 4100 Five Oaks Drive, Unit #20 Durham NG 27727 M Thomas Daye 919-493-6325  (919-493.3268  [trdaye@dayeccconstruction.com 5/31/2012 Contractor's c
hardware; specialties; metal studs; License
DEW Enterprises of NC Plumbing 134 Joy Drive Fayetteville NG 28312 M David Walker (910)261-8511 |(910)223-2703 | dewenterprises2000@yahov.com B8/28/2008 1/110/20121  NC 15130 c
construction services-concrete; painting; drywall; plumbing; electrical; ; NG General
Done Right the First Time Contractors framing: finishin ! ! ! ! ' 18021 Robinwoeod Road Durham NG 27713 M Troy White 919-544-7963  |919.572-6351  |driftcontractors@gmail.com 8/10/2012 Confractor's c
g e License#39797
Double ?\ ) ) i i ) )
. R Concrete Finishing g;?:r:?r?g hauling; concrete placement: grading,forming, pouring &nd |44, 7 \wingover Drive Durham NG | 2rriz [M [Randy Williams 010-477-3000  |9719-477-3008  |btears@aol.com 1/29/2009 2/6/2012 C'Wpﬂiﬁ’:g”‘:m G




City of Durham
Certified SDBE List
NORTH AND SOUTH DURHAM WATER RECLAMATION FACLITIES CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEMS AND NUTRIENT RELATED IMPROVEMENTS

Gendar
. i Busl
Name Services Mailing Address City State | Zipcode | /Race Contact Phone Fax Email CertDate |ReCert Date Licenses Business usiness
D Classl Class2
NCORmmeEd
. HVAC Installation/Repair; temp.contrels, bidg.automation systems,tamp . . ) . ) Electrical
Energy Automation Technologies, Inc. : ' ’ T ' 5821 Hampton Ridge Road Raieigh NC 27603 (W Lori Hare 919-390-4943  |918-779-8863  |lori@energysutomationtech.com 5/31/2007 12/5/2011 | License#21733- C 8sv
sensors, valvas&cable ) U: City of
I';llrha_m
. provide site prepartion & paving matsrials which include erosion . S— [ e - .
Erosion Supply Company control,seeding and geoiextiles 8817 Midway West Road Ralefgh NG 27813 W Vicki Phillis 919-787-0334  |919-787-0335  |vphilis@erosionsupply.com 8/31/2009 8/2/2011 sV
I HVAC;Furnish heating, ventilating, air condition, plumbing, fixtures, ) ) . ! R ag. oo - ) City of Winston-
FM Supplies equipmert, piping and piping devices 3780 High Point Rd. Winston-Salem | NC 27107 M Fassil Mitiku 3356-391-8653  {338-788-7455  |fmitiku@triad.rr.com 10/23/2001 5/17/2012 Salem sV C
. . ; general cleaning;construction cleaning;power washing;sanding/refinish 5 ; ; s a0, ‘ City of
GMS Commercial Cleaning Service flcors;carpet shampoc P.C. Box 1786 Hendersen NC 27536 M Germaine Harrison 262-782-0102  |252-762-0102  |gharmrison16@nc.im.com 7/18/2008 12/15/2011 Hendersen 8
Graymac Electric Supply, Inc. electrical supplies 234 Industrial Way Drive Kernersville NC 27284 M Grady McRag 336-803-3963  |336-903-3863  |graymacelectric@yahoso.com 3/19/2010 12/4/2012 3V
Guaranteed Systems, Inc. Roofing, Waterproofing; Sheetmetal Perfaining i Roofing PO Box 385 Stoneville NC 27048 |w Judy White 336-573-3448  |336-673-2710  |gsirocf@embargmail.com 6/18/2001 5/31/2011 GC S;Z;:‘;ew c
HD3 E"ﬁ—e’r?“‘se = Project Management; pavement kings; fenca installation; waste
nterprises s ;osl_ o ds%aping’ pavement mar<ings; jence ’ 8001 Willinglon Place Wake Forest | NG | 27587 |M Harry Daniels 916-741-5155 hdaniels@HD3Enterprises.com 8/9/2011 c ps
Va Contractor's
Hill Enterprise Insulation, Inc. insulation installation 1060 Hillbilly Hollow Westfield NC 27053 |W Sandra Hilf 336-351-3200 {336-351-4510  )hillent@surry.net 4/13/2007 4/8/2013| License Class c
B, 2708 030988
NC Genaral
demaclition; grading; paving; concrete; erosion . Contracting#52
Hine Sitework, Inc. s o ) ! . ] PO Box 1275 Goldsbore, NC NC 27538 |W Ann Hine 910-736-8000 |819-736-8886 [ann@hinesitework.com 3/23/2009 2/28/2011 225 c
centrol;clearing&grubbing; water& sewer curb&gutter;storm drainage - .
Unlimited:Higw
av Pl AAater
State of NC
Heggard Electric Co., LLC Electrical PO Box 28 Durham NC [27702-0028M Timothy Hoggard 919-423-8231  |919-477-5480  {tim@hoggardelectric.com 10/12/2012 License # c
25461-L
Wility Construciton, Waste Water Plant and Water Plant Construction, NC General
Hollins Construction Services, Inc. Site Development and Roadways. Construction Observation and 3650 Rogers Road, Suite 320 Wake Forest NC 27587 |M Tony Hollins (919)751-3937 |291)453-0850  [tony.hcsinc@gmail.com B/8/2011 . Contractor's c PS
Ingpection. Utilities License #68738
Honducom Cencrate, Inc. concrete construction-commercial, residenttal and industrial P O Box 14968 Raleigh NC 27620 |H Ramon Suazo 919-662-0388 1919-662-0390  irsuaze@honducomeoncrete.net 4/23/2013 c
City of Durham
Hughes Masonry - masenry; brick; stone work; pressure washing;concrete 2524 Hwy 55 Durham NC 27713 M Billy Hughes 918-201-2498 bhughes.masony@yahoo.com 9/3/2004 12/20/2011 Privilega c
License
General Commercial Construction Services; Paint maintenance and City of
Hunter and Hunter General Services, LLC jrepair,commercial and residential building uplifts; commercial and 324 W. Glendale Avenue Charlotte NC 28120 |M Carlos Hunter 866-935-9499 hunter_hunterllc@yahoe.com 3/28/2012 Charlotte; City c
residential landscaping; carpentry; drywall and finishing; metal framing : of Mount Holly
' NC General
ICoRE Contractor's
. i Service Company, LLC Framing, Ceflings, Concrete {Flat), Doors and Hardware 4218-A Queen Beth Drive Greenshboro NC 27405 (M Cemelius Lamberth 336-274-2384  [336-617-8253  |comeliouslamberth@haotmail.com 5/8/2010 3/12/2013| License- C
Building,

| imiten




City of Durham
Certified SDBE List
NORTH AND SOUTH DURHAM WATER RECLAMATION FACLITIES CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEMS AND NUTRIENT RELATED IMPROVEMENTS

a Grading & Excavating, LLC

public utilities-water, sewer, drain, grading; excavating & land clearing

Gender .
Name Services Mailing Address City State | Zipcode | /ftace Contact Phone Fax Email Cert Date |ReCert Date Licenses Business Business
D Class1 Class2
JAM Construction, LLG sheetrock; painting; fiooring: masonry; concrete P O Box 16255 Durham NC 27704 |H Jesus Alvarez 918-724-8469 (918-808-6619 |Jam.cons@yahoc.com 6/6/2008 2/12/2013 Clt\ésfsggglam c
JEM Business Development Srvs. LLC General construction; painting;drywall; landscaping; consfruction : > @ u— . JEN
dba The Ameri-Thal Group cleraning. small business consulting services 401 Sherrill Street Graensboro NC 7403 |AS Jay Miler 336-772-2542 Je Miller@TheAmeriThaigroup.com 10/26/2012 c PS
NG Electrical
Johnsen Electrical Services Electrical 70 Adler Court Franklinton | NC | 27525 |m Brian Johrson (919)-728-8018 staywired@yahoo.com 3/31/2011 EE’:;@?;" c
28471-L
NC Commercial
KL Howard Trucking hauling 4037 Lyn Street Oxford NC 27585 |M Ken Howard 918-218-2582 |918-883-8485  |khoward28@nc.rv.com 4/25/2008 6/20/201 2| Drivers License c
Class B
NG Generar
) Curb & Gutter, Concrete, Grading and Excavation, Road } Contractor's
Lanler Construction Company, Inc, Conatrucion,clearing and grubbing; Generai construction; Manhole and[1505 Browntown Road Snow Hill NC 28580 |M Sherba Lanier 252-747-8124  |252-747-4337  [sherba@ianierconstruction.com 1/15/2008 2/1/2012(. License c
Valve box,Bridge and Box cuiverts Unlimited
Classifimatinn:
Latonic M. Hinton dba LLC Trucking trucking; hauling 7217 Indlian Rock Road Wendell NC 27581 M L.atonic M. Hinton 919-366-2794  |918-365-2784  |hintonc@bellsouth.net 12/23/2009 113/2012f c
Priviiege
Locx|eox license for
sar Roofing, Inc. Roofing 2019 Preduction Dr., Ste. 107 Apex NC 27539 [Al Jackie Locklear 919-387-0527 |919-387-9357  |jackie@locklearroofing.com 3/5/2008 2/22/2013| Wake Forest, c
Chapel Hill and
. Raleinh
demglition; concrete
cutt’ng/repair/placemant/slabs/sidewalks;waterproofing: grouting; . . . Py o .
Martinez Company, Inc. caulking: sealers: sandbiasting; pressure washing; eraction of preut: 342 Fieming Drive Durham NC 27712 |H Ketih Brown 918-255-8817  [818-367-0637  |luis342@bellsouth.net 2/18/2008 3/2/2012 c
natural stone
NT General
building construction; electrical contractor; HVAG construction; ] Contractor's
Mason Builders, LLC masonry; tiling; framing; painting;drywall; flooring; concrete; P O Box 1088 Gaston NC 27832 |M Bernard Mason §19-237-2377  |2562-535-2275  [Bernard@masonbuilders.org 9/12/2011 License#39316 c PS
design/build construction; architecturat Unlimited
Brilding: \A
Mayo's Masenry, Inc. Concrete/Masonry/Framing/Hauling 4517 Howe Strest Durham NC | 27705 |M Phittip Mayo 919-730-5053  [919-237-2108  |mayo_masenryinc@yahoo.com 41412008 1/17/2013 C'%Sgﬁ;g':m c
NC GENaral
new commercial and residential construction; commercial and Contractors
MeClure and Associates Construction, Ine. [residential renovation/rehab; painting; grading; demelition; drywall, 6201 Remington Lake Drive Raleigh NC 27618 W Lesle McClure 919-878-8006 [919-878-7992  |Lesle@mcclurebuilders.com 211712010 2/10/2012| License#42632 c
concrete; framing; roofing; metal roofing; Unlimited
Enildinn
McFarland Corbitt Gonstruction, LLC ﬁ::‘:;a;n?g:ttm'"g'b””d'”g & puslic utilities; Consiruction 11421 Cane Crossing Road #1111|  Chariotte | NG | 28277 [M  |Tutino McFariand 704-910-3561 |704.000-6812  |tmcfarland@mctariandcorbitt.com 10132010 | &/5/2013 Ps c
Nationa! Erectors Reinforcing Steel (Fumish & Instali) P.C. Box 2457 Lumberton NC 28350 |1 Jeffrey Jones 4/28/1992 5/14/2000 c
Nickerson Transpbrt. Inc. hauling; dump trucks P.Q. Box 81822 Raleigh NC 27675 M Clarence Nickerson 9194222780 |919-240-5508 |nicklandir@aoi.com 12/1/2009 C
MNex e
P.Q. Box 1082 Norlina NC 27563 |W Wilma Snyder 252-456-2933  |252-456-2002  wilma_snyder@yahoo.com 3/8/2010 3/8/2012 o]
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Gender
Name Services Malling Address City State | Zipcode | /Race Contact Phone Fax Emall CertDate |ReCert Date Licenses Business Business
- v} Classt Class2
Pal ir & Water Balance-Raleigh ' . '
e metto Air & Water Balancs-Raleigh, |, adjust and balance HVAC systems PO Box 91584 Raleigh NC | 27875 |w  |Penny Hinton 019-460-7730 |915-460-7760  |phinton@paimettoairbalance.com 8/2/2008 3/8/2013 c.
Limited
Padro A. Jackson Electric, Inc. Electrical Contractor 9358 Kennebec Road Willow Springs [ NC 27592 |M Pedro A. Jackson 918-39-8692 |919-839-97g4  [jacksonelectric_nc@yahoo.com 1/12/2009 (;Ele:t:trictal C
- ontractor
license
NC
Plumbing & Pipe Technologies dba . . . . Plumbing, Heati
Pipetechgs, Lo 9 Plumbing 2216 Page Rd., Suite 103 Durham NG | 27708 (A Dale Nichols 919-203-1221  |910-203-1234  [pptplumbing@yahoo.com 5/25/2007 1/30/2012|  ng & Fire ¢
Sprinlkler
contrantors#l S
) ) : City of Durham
Pro-Site Services, LLC Concrete, Grading P O Box 1491 Durham NC 27702 M Ronald Williams 919-730-8110 ron@prositeservices.net 2/17/2005 5/14/2012 Business c
‘ license
Production Painting & Decorating, Ine.  |painting 8411 Garvey Drive, Sufie 105 Raleigh NG | 27616 M |Keisha Rochelle 919-676-5506, e4919-847-3093 | keisha@productionpaintingonline.com 2/27/2007 4912013 C“‘;giigjgh c
' NC Landscape
Quality and Precision Fencing/Welding fencing; welding 4010 Old Chapel Hill Road Durham NC 27707 M Mitchell Guarterman 919-399-1938  {No Fax mitch1981@clearwire.net 1/21/2010 1/24/2012 ’:;;EEJEO%UOF‘I‘?%% c
8923
R soo] NGrth Caroina
asoo ) ] . } ) Electrical
J Electrical and Construction electrical and general contracting 2612 Elmhurst Circle Raleigh NG 27610 M Muhammad Raff 918-272-3424  [919-896-6588  [rasooclelestricconstruction@gmail.com 10/15/2009 12/6/2012| Contractor's C
License#16607-
1l
Reddrick Masonry hardscape brick paving; concrete; curbs; gutters; masonry; walk ways {701 Felicia Street Durham NC 27704 M Rueben Redrick 918-477-8297  |919-820-0721  [reddrickmasonry@aol.com 11/18/2007 11/29/2011 Cityqu I_leurham c
. rivilege
Restoration & Blasting, Inc Historic restoration: metal & stesl window restoration; lead paint 117 Wolfpack Lane Durham NG | 27704 |w [Joyee Tint 319-220-0060  [919-220-0086  |joycett |
e abatement; sandblasting; wall covering han F oyce Tipton -220- -220+ joycettipton@aol.com 2/27/2001 7/3/2012 G
RF! Construction General Construction, demolition 1451 S. Eugene Street, Suite 2011 Greensboro NC 27408 (M Rupert Burrows (338)510-0441  |(336)510-0442  [rburrows@rficonstruction.com 5/7/2012 None c
Uy of DUFHamT
] ) i B i Privilege
Riley Watkins & Assoclates Doors & hardware; partitions & accessorlies; carpeniry 4591 Cottondale Drive Durham NC 27703 M Riley Watkins £19-588-6701  |910-588-9701 Rileywatkins57 @yahoo.com 1111442006 1/20/2012| License; City of c
Raleigh; Town
of Chana] il
: framing; acoustical ceilings; insulation; drywall finishing; sheathing; . " .
RS Construction, LLC metal docr frames Installation: drywall suspension; calings: caulking 3911 Cassidy Drive Waxhaw NG 28173 |H Dianz Sarmiento 704-771-3020  |704-256-4745  |rchsrm@aol.com 7/118/2011 ¥
RTP Grading & Sitework, LLC demalition, clearing, erosion control, conerets, grading, asphalt, PO Box 12537 Durham NC | 27708 M |Blair Pel 9-381-540 i T
g , water&sewer,curb&gutter, sidewalks, retentionpondswalis, stormdrain air Pei 918-381-5400  (919-361-5432  |rtpgrading@netzerc.com 9/5/2008 10/10/2012{ Town ?—If_l(llhapel C
i
_ . . ) NC Siate GC
SBC Centracting, ch General Construction, framing drywall,flooring, carpentry. 5704 Jabbo Court Wake Forrest NC 27587 |M Sebastian Hyman 919-426-7650 |888-296-2797  [shyman@sbccontracting.corm 2/5/2010 11/1/2012| License # C
&7841
5 el t z_
21ron Works, Inc. Steel Fabrication; welding 1620 Wolfpack Lane Raleigh NG 27809 |W Cindy Schulz 918-981-6121  |918-981-8122  |cindy@schulzironworks.com 10/3/2007 11172011 Cc
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n Class1 Class2
Scott's Painting & Drywall, Inc. painting;drywall 238 Emma jane Road St Pauls NC 28334 |M Jackie Scott 910-738-8506  [9910-739-8516 |spanddinc@yahoo.com 12/8/2012 C
NC General
Skyrock Construction, LLC conerete; retaining walls; all dat works; concrete construction 1000-A Old Milburnie Road Raleigh NG 27604 |M Nana Manso 919-268-2448  |919-266-2098  [nmanso@skyrockconstructionlic.com 6/28/2012 Contractor's c
License#681 11
Landscaping: Landscape Instaliation/ Mairtanance; irigation, seed & ""VP‘r’iL h’;&gam
mulch; NG Pest Control Applicater; brick & unit pavers, light masonry; : g g . . A :
Southern Garden, Inc. water features; playground equipmant; parks: sits furmishings & P O Box 808 Apex NC 27502 |W Connie Joyce 919-362-1050  |919-363-6222  [connie@southerngardenine.com 10/3/2002 1/26/2011 Iilcegse,NG c S
amenfties; retaining walls; wetland plantings. (,a:mffza?
Spatial Analysis, Inc. GIS Services 303 Ashe Street Morrisville NC 27560 |W Katherine Cotney (206)6533-8701 kathi@spatialanalyslsinc.com 10418/2011 PS
Steel City Services steel fabrication and installation 1128 East Geer Street Durham NG | 27703 M |J.D.MCQueen 919-698.2407 |919-688-5628  |SteelCityServices@SteelCitySarvices.com | 8222007 | 11/28/2012 C'Wpfi‘;:?;g'”gam ¢
. Ty of Durnam
. Business
Sure Power Eiectric, Inc. Electrical 7810 Grand Lillie Drive Durham NG 27712 M Justin E. Jenkins (919)452-2370  |(219)479-1052  (justingjenkins2003@yzahoo.com 3/1/2004 7/25/2012] License, Gity of c
Raleigh
Rusinsgg
TA. _
.oward & Son frucking services; demolition services 3820 Frazier Drive Raleigh NC 27610 |M Travis Howard 919-250-9493  |919-2508493 theward3@ne.ir.com 2/9/2006 10/10/2014 c
City of Durnani
. General Contracting; Rigging; Steel Services; Crane Rental; Storage Business
Tapce Maintenance & Services, Inc. Warehouse ! ! ! ! 314 Muidee Street Durham NG 27703 W Pam Holloway 919-598-0271 . {919-598-6591 pamh@tapco-nc.com 4/28/2003 3/13/2013| License; NC G 8V
General
Cantractinn
City of Cary
Taxi-CGab in Cary, LLC Transportation 128 Star Thistle Lane Cary NC 27513 |W Vjollca Dhrima} 9109-583-5284  |919-439-3810  |vdhrimaj@nc.m.com 7/7/2011 Privilege 5
Licenss
NG General
Contractor's
The Daniele Company, LLC General Contracting, Censtruction Management, Electrical Supply P. O, Box 1228 Durham NC 27702 |M Gloria Shealey 919-682-6700 |919-882-6711  |gcshealey@thedanieleco.com 10/8/2010 10/10/2012 License - c SV
Building,
(W Teal} #A7R7R
U AR
Town of Fuguay
The Sign Shop of the Triangle, Inc. Signs; Banners; Promotional lfems 4001 Midstream Court Apex NC 275639 |W Nicole Rowe 918-363-39320 |8B6-250-7B48  |nicole@gosignshop.com 3/16/2010 3/30/2012| Varina; Town of S
Garner; Town
of Hollv Sprinas
The Selution Service,LLC Janitorial services; power washing; construction cleanup 5643 Roxbore Road Durham NC 27712 [H Sandra Villenda 919-620-7845  |919-479-8050  [Sandrv@solutionServicaNC.com 10/19/2012 Ci%??vﬁ:g;am s o3
Toledo Gonstructon, Inc. Drywall; Siding, Painting PO Box 13882 Durham NG | 27708 |H Esequil Toledo (519)422-4749 |(919)381-5676 |ioledoconstructiong@yahoo.com 10/21/2011 C'typfifv ﬁ’e‘ggam c
Toro's Painting painting; shestrack; power washing 4931 Howe Street, Lot#1 Dutham NC | 27705 |H  |Toribio Puante Sepulveda |019-380-3787 . torcs_painting@yahoo.corm 11412013 C"‘éﬁ;gg;h:m c
NGAI Caralna
Twrwmer” Board of
. Land Surveying, PLLC Land Surveying Services P O Box 41023 Raleigh NC 27629 |W Elisabeth Turner {919)610-5184 dturner1 19@att.net 9/28/2009 12/8/2011| Examiners of PS.
Enginsers &

Sirvevnrs #1 .
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" ) B 55
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ls] Class1 Class2
City of Durham
Villanueva Painting Company, Inc. Painting, Rocfing, Siding, Pressure Washing, Sheetrock, Drywall Finish|5003 South Park Drive, Suite 210 Durham NG 27713 [H Patrick Villanueva 919-349-0204 |819-516-0785  |villanuevacoinc@yahoo.com 1/15/2010 11/20/2012 Privilege c
License
Tty of WINSton-
W & W Trucking dba W & W Trucking & : . ) . Salem Privilage
- ‘ Demalition of Houses; Debris Removal; Hauling 3221 Carver School Road Winston-Salem | NC 27105 M Broderick L. Williams 336-462-7696  |336-703-0755  |bwbuckone@aol.com 11/13/2006 1/11/2013] Licanse; City of c
Demolition Services, LLC Durham
Privilans GO
NC
. Hauling; Clearing; Grading; Concrate Curb & Gutter & Flatwork; Field . . — . Prafessional
W, E. Garrison Company, Inc. Engineering; Demolition; Grubbing; Storm Drainage 5820 Fayetteville Rd. Raleigh NC 27603 |W Colleen B. Garrison 919-772-4144  |819-772-4880  [colleeng@weagarrison.com 4/11/199¢ 8/10/2011 Engineering ¥ PS
License #3503
Stainless Steel; Carbon Steel; Copper; PVG; CPVC Pipe & Fifings: a5 giote Road Cheraw sC | 20520 (M |wallace Funderburk, Jr.  |843-537-4277 |843.637-4283 |inc_wallace@bellsouth.net 4M0M002 | BHBizo12 sV

Wallace Mechanical Supply, Inc.

Ductile & Cast Iron Pipe & Fittings; Bronze; Brass, C/S Valves
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¥  Orawer 1679

Invoice

\. _mington, NC 28402 Run Date 12/19/2013
Phone #  800-462-0738 Invoice # 757TE
www.GreaterDiversity.com Terms Net 30
Bill To Due Date 1/18/2014
Crowder Construction Co./Apex PO N
Kathy D. Shear - 0
Estimating Admin. Assistant
1111 Burma Drive
Apex, NC 27539
EIN: 56-2060868
AD Type Description Rate Qty Amount
Line AD North and Souwth Durham Water Reclamation 0.075 1,654 124.05
Facilities Chemical Feed Systems and Nutrient
Related Improvements project
! Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00
- —
We Appreciate Your Business! Total $124.05
This is to certify that the attached ad(s) ran in Greater Diversity News on )
the date listed aboye. Payments/Credits $0.00
N0 WM Balance Due $124.05
( Wotary Public

Commission Expiration Date

Please Return a Copy of this Invoice With Payment




Opportunity _ Page 1 of 3

Sefect Language A
Fowerad by Go-ogle Translate

HEie ;
i‘zﬁgﬁ% HOME | SIGN OUT | BUSINESS DASHBOARD | MY AGCOUNT | CONTACT | MY BUSINESS TOOLS 6,

MINORITY BUSINESS
GEMCY

i § BERATTHENT OF COMMERCE

Company List Add A Company Search For Company Match Summary Logout

http://www.mbda.gov/index.cfm?fuseaction=opp.oppOverviewdset_v=bWIIX2[kPTgOM... 12/17/2013



Qpportunity

Page 2 of 3

Offer Qverview
Crowder Construction

The followlng is a surmary of the Information you have submitted Inta the Opportunity Database. If you would like to add or madify any of the information below, please dick the "Edt"
IInk corresponding Lo the section you would like to edit,

Please keep in mind that for yaur Cpportunity to he complete and active, you must complete the Contact Information, COffer Informatlon (with today's date falling between the open and

¢close dates), Bond Information, Location Infermatio

* Required Fields

n, as well as supply at least ons SIC or NAICS code.

CPPORTUNITY STATUS

Gurrent Status

Active A

Last Maodified Data

Cecernber 17, 2013

L.ast Modifled By

Lisa McKnight

SPECIAL INITIATIVE PROGRAMS

m
=N

I Is this opportunity relaled (o Special Initiative Frograms?]|

OPPORTUNITY INFORMATION

tad
=

* Flrst Name]

Randy

* Last Name;

Damm

* Telephone;

[919-367-2000

Fa.

>

j919-367-2097

Email Address;|

rdamm@crowderce, com

* Date Open;|

December 17, 2013

* Date Closed;

Hanuary 16, 2014

* Opportunily THle!

N&S Durham WRF Chemicai Feed Systams

* Solicitation ID}

Pan2014

* Condract Value Amount:

15,000,000

* Estimated Contract Duratlon:

2 Years - 3 Years

* Opportunity Type:

Local Government

* Offer Description;|

[Crowder Construction Company |s preparing a bid for the Morth and South Durham
Water Reclamation Fadilitias Chemical Feed Systems and Nutrient Related
[Improvements project In Duham, NC, We have broken down or comiined elements
lof work inte economically feasible units in order to facilitate Small

Disacvantaged Business Enterprise (SDBE) particpation. Small Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises and all athers are encouraged to participate in the bid
nrocess for the following: SCOPES OF WORK (including, but not Iimited ta);
abatement, carpentry, clearing & grubbing, concrete, crane rental/rigging,
iemolltion, doors/windows, earthwaork, electrical, erosion control, fencing,
formwork, grading, hauling, HVAC, insulation, landscaping, masenry,
metals/fabrication, painting, paving, plumbing, power washing, rebar/tying,
raofing, slgnage, sludge removal, storm, and surveying Bid Proposals will be
recelved by Crowder Construction Company at the followlng address: Crowder
IConstruction Company 111 Burma Drive Apex, Noith Carolina 27539 Telephone:
(519) 367-2000; Divect Fax Estimating: (919) 367-2097 Contact: Tim Heule Bid
Dale: January 16, 2014 2:00 PM Please be advised the above bid date and

fime is the deadline for the General Contractors bid. We encourage you to
brovide us your quote at least 24 haurs prior Lo this date and time so that we
kan clearly understand and evaluate your bld to us, We request SDBE companles
fo Include a copy of thelr SDBE certificate with thefr quote, Plan

Locations: Complete sets of bldding documents may be Inspected at the
followlng locations: AGC, Ralelgh, Greensboro, & Charlotte, NC; City of

Durham, Durham, NC; McGraw Hill Datge online; Hispanic Contractors Association
kf the Carolinas, Raleigh, NC: Raleigh-Durham Minorty Business Development
Center, Durham, NC; and Hazen and Sawyer, Raleigh, NC. Plans and
specifications may also be viewed at Crowder Construction Company at the
address listed above or dowiloaded at Crowders FTP website,

Type: http.//sp.crowderce.comyftp/CivilEnviron mental/Estimating/default. aspx
in an Internet Browser window - ¥*Internet Browser must be**: Internet
Explorer 8 or greater Google Chrome Mozilla

Firefox Username = crowcler\_CE-Estimating-ftp Password =

lcrowdercivil Project drawlings, specifications, and addenda can be found

under the Libraries falder on the left of the screen. Under Libraries, select

the specific state tab in which the project Is located, and then select the

specific project to find the drawings, speclfications, and

laddenda. Subcontractors not currently prequallfied with Crowder Construction
Ishould complete and submit our Subcontractor Prequalification Form with all
lsupporting documentation prior Lo submitting a proposal. This prequalification
[form can also be downloaded from the home page of our FTP Website,

¥ Keywords

RF Chemical Feed Improvements

* Bond Request]

Unkinown

Bond Amount]

Mot Specified

* INDUSTRY CODES

m
(=3

NAICS:|23491 - Water, Sewer_and Pipsline Construction

* LOCATION INFORMATION

[Edit]

I Durham, Morth Caroitng USA

[ =

Return to Company Details |

Thank you for participating In the

Minarity Business Development

http://www.mbda.gov/index.cfm?fuseaction=opp.op

Agency's Opportunity program.

pOverview&set_ v=bWIIX2IkPTgOM... 12/17/2013
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GENERAL INFO PRESS ROOM BUSINESS WORKSPACE U.S. Depariment of Commerce {+] FEEDBACK
About MBDA Prass Ralaasas Post Opporiunities Privacy Policy

Business Blog Speaches/Remarks Viaw Your Opportunities FOIA Reading Room

Contact Ressarch Library Buslness News Web Policies

Slte Map & Glossary U.8. Business Fact Sheets Mega Projects LISA.gov

Employee Intranat Publications Wabinars GoblermneUSA.gov

MBDA Web Mail Newsletters MBDA ParinsriNat USA Jobs

U.5. Department of Camimerga, 1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W. Washington, DC 20230
The Minorty Business Development Agency (MBDA)

http://www.mbda.gov/index.cfm?fuseaction=opp.oppOverview&set_v=bW1 1X21kPTgOM... 12/17/2013



Page 1 of 2

Display Solicitation Record
Your solicitation has been entered in SUB-Net database. Thank you very much!
Prime's Name: Crowder Construction Company

Contact: Randy Damm
Address 1: 1111 Burma Drive

Address 2;
City: APEX  State: NC
Zip: 27539 Zip+4:

Phone: 919-367-2000
Fax: 919-367-2097
Email: rdamm@crowdercc.com
Seeking: « US Department Of Transportation Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
(DBE)
» Small Disadvantaged Business (SDB)
e Women Owned Small Business (WOSB)
¢« Hubzone Small Business (HUBZSB)
« Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)
e Historically Black Colleges and Universities and Minority Institutions
(HBCU & MI)
« Other Small Business
« Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business(5SD-VOSB)

Description:
Crowder Construction Company is preparing a bid for the North and South

Durham Water Reclamation Facilities Chemical Feed Systems and Nutrient
Related Improvements project in Durham, NC. We have broken down or
combined elements of work into economically feasible units in order to
facilitate Smalf Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (SDBE) participation.
Small Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and all others are encouraged
to participate in the bid process for the following: SCOPES OF WORK
(including, but not limited to): abatement, carpentry, clearing & grubbing,
concrete, crane rentai/rigging, demolition, doors/windows, earthwork,
electrical, erosion control, fencing, formwork, grading, hauling, HVAC,
insulation, landscaping, masonry, metals/fabrication, painting, paving,
plumbing, power washing, rebar/tying, roofing, signage, sludge removal,
storm, and surveying Bid Proposals will be received by Crowder
Construction Company at the following address: Crowder Construction
Company 1111 Burma Drive Apex, North Carolina 27539 Telephone: {919}
367-2000; Direct Fax Estimating: (919) 367-2097 Contact: Tim Heule Bid
Date: January 16, 2014 2:00 PM Piease be advised the above bid date and
time is the deadline for the Generai Contractor's bid. We encourage you to
provide us your quote at least 24 hours prior to this date and time so that
we can clearly understand and evaluate your bid to us. We request SDBE
companies to include a copy of their SDBE certificate with their quote.
Plan Locations: Compiete sets of bidding documents may be inspected at
the following locations: AGC, Raleigh, Greensboro, & Charlotte, NC; City of
Durham, Durham, NC; McGraw Hill Dadge online; Hispanic Contractors
Association of the Carolinas, Raleigh, NC: Raleigh-Durham Minority
Business Development Center, Durham, NC; and Hazen and Sawyer,
Raleigh, NC. Plans and specifications may also be viewed at Crowder
Construction Company at the address listed above or downloaded at
Crowder's FTP website. Type:
http://sp.crowdercc.com/ftp/CivilEnvironmental/Estimating /default.aspx

https://ewebl.sba.gov/subnet/search/dsp detailed_bid_record.cfm?bid_seq num=30580...  12/17/2013
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In an Internet Browser window - *¥*Internet Browser must be**: Internet
Explorer 8 or greater Google Chrome Mozilla Firefox Username =
crowder\__CE-Estimating-ftp Password = crowdercivil Project drawings,
specifications, and addenda can be found under the Libraries folder on the
left of the screen. Under Libraries, select the specific state tab in which
the project is located, and then select the specific project to find the
drawings, specifications, and addenda. Subcontractors not currently
prequalified with Crowder Construction should complete and submit our
Subcontractor Prequalification Form with all supporting documentation
prior to submitting a proposal. This prequalification form can also be
downloaded from the home page of our FTP Website.

NAICS Code: 237990

perforilqzcr?cgf NC - North Carolina
e 9. vzt

5ol Number: JAN2014
Bld Closind 1 /16/2014

Time: 2:00 PM EDT

Back

hitps://eweb].sba.gov/subnet/search/dsp_detailed bid_record.cfm?bid seq num=30580...  12/17/2013



1HED Burma Drive
Apex, NC 27539
Ph: 919-367-2000
Fax: 919-367-2097

wadeecsn T CROWDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION

December 16, 2013

Fax:

Re: North and South Durham Water Reclamation Facilities Chemical Feed Systems and Nutrient Related
Improvements

Attention:

Crowder Construction Company is preparing a bid for the North and South Durham Water Reclamation Facilities Chemical
Feed Systems and Nutrient Related Improvements project in Durham, NC. We hage broken down or combined elements of
work into economically feasible units in order to facilitate Small Disadvantageg$Business Enterprise (SDBE) participation.

SCOPES OF WORK (including, but not limited to): abatemer
rental/rigging, demolition, doors/windows, earthwork, electrical,
HVAC, insulation, landscaping, masonry, metals/fabricationgi#

rov; encing, formwork, grading, hauling,
Z, plumbing, power washing, rebar/tying,

Bid Proposals will be received by Crow uction Company at the following address:
Crowder [

’t Fax Estimating; (919) 367-2097
pt: Tim Heule

Fuary 16,2014 2:00 PM

Please be advised the above bid §hc deadline for the General Contractor’s bid. We encourage you to provide
us your quote at least 24 hours prl

request SDBE companies to include a ggyp their SDBE certificate with their quote.

Plan Locations: Complete sets of bidding documents may be inspected at the following locations: AGC, Raleigh,

Greensboro, & Charlotte, NC;_City of Durham, Durham, NC; McGraw Hill Dodge online; Hispanic Contractors Association
of the Carolinas, Raleigh, NC: Raleigh-Durham Minority Business Development Center, Durham, NC; and Hazen and
Sawver, Raleigh, NC. Plans and specifications may also be viewed at Crowder Consituction Company at the address listed
above or downloaded at Crowder’s FTP website.

Type: http://sp.crowdercc.com/ftp/CivilEnvironmental/Estimating/default.aspx

In an Internet Browser window - **Internet Browser must be*¥: Internet Explorer 8 or greater
Google Chrome
Mozilla Firefox

Username = crowder\ CE-Estimating-ftp
Password = crowdercivil

Project drawings, specifications, and addenda can be found under the Libraries folder on the left of the screen. Under
Libraries, select the specific state tab in which the project is located, and then select the specific project to find the drawings,

specifications, and addenda.

Subcontractors not currently prequalified with Crowder Construction should complete and submit our Subcontractor
Prequalification Form with all supporting documentation prior fo submitting a proposal. This prequalification form can also
be downloaded from the home page of our FTP Website.

We will be quoting: YES NO



Kathy Shear

S R A
om: Kathy Shear

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Kathy Shear

Subject: North and South Durham Water Reclamation Facilities Chemical Feed Systems and

Nutrient Related Improvements - Invitation to Bid

Crowder Construction Company is preparing a bid for the North and South Durham Water Reclamation Facilities Chemicat Feed
Systems and Nutrient Related Improvements project in Durham, NC, We have broken down or combined elements of work into
econhomically feasible units in order to facilitate Small Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (SDBE) participation. Small Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises and all others are encouraged to participate in the bid process for the following:

SCOPES OF WORK (including, but not limited to): abatement, carpentry, clearing & grubbing, concrete, crane rental/rigging,
demolition, doors/windows, earthwork, electrical, erosion control, fencing, formwork, grading, hauling, HVAC, insulation,
landscaping, masonry, metals/fabrication, painting, paving, plumbing, power washing, rebar/tying, roofing, signage, sludge
remaval, storm, and surveying

Bid Proposals will be received by Crowder Construction Company at the following address:
Crowder Construction Company
1111 Burma Drive
Apex, North Carolina 27539
Telephone: {919) 367-2000; Direct Fax Estimating: (919) 367-2057
Contact: Tim Heule
Bid Date: January 16, 2014 2:00 PM

.2ase be advised the above bid date and time is the deadline for the General Contractor’s bid. We encourage you to provide us
your quote at least 24 hours prior to this date and time so that we can clearly understand and evaluate your bid to us. We request
SDBE companies to include a copy of their SDBE certificate with their quote.

Plan Locations: Complete sets of bidding documents may be inspected at the following locations: AGC, Raleigh, Greenshoro, &
Charlotte, NC; City of Durham, Durham, NC; McGraw Hill Dodge online; Hispanic Contractors Association of the Carolinas, Raleigh,
NC: Raleigh-Durham Minority Business Development Center, Durham, NC; and Hazen and Sawver, Raleigh, NC. Plans and
specifications may also be viewed at Crowder Construction Company at the address listed above or downloaded at Crowder’s FTP

website.

Type: http://sp.crowdercc.com/ftp/CivilEnvironmental/Estimating/default.aspx
In an Internet Browser window - **|nternet Browser must be**: Internet Explorer 8 or greater
Google Chrome
Mozilla Firefox

Username = crowder\_CE-Estimating-ftp
Password = crowdercivil

Project drawings, specifications, and addenda can be found under the Libraries folder on the left of the screen. Under Libraries,
select the specific state tab in which the project is located, and then select the specific project to find the drawings, specifications,
and addenda.

Subcontractors not currently prequalified with Crowder Construction shouid complete and submit our Subcontractor
Prequalification Form with all supporting documentation prior to submitting a proposal. This prequalification form can also be
downloaded from the home page of our FTP Website.

Please indicate your interest by checking appropriately below and faxing this form to us at the above fax number.
We will be quoting:  YES NO



Thank you for your interest in this project,
Kathy

Kathy D. Shear

Estimating Administrative Assistant
Crowder Construction Company
Civil & Environmental Division
1111 Burma Drive

Apex, NC 27539

Tel: 919-367-2000

Fax: 918-367-2097



